CITY OF OAKLAND

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT
TO: Qakland City Council
FROM: Council President De La Fuente UL Lo E
DATE: January 24, 2007 o
RE: ACTION PURSUANT TO THE COUNCIL’S RULES OF PROCEDURE

(RESOLUTION #79006 C.M.S.) TO CONFIRM THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT’S APPOINTMENTS OF THE MEMBERS OF THE CITY-
PORT LIAISON COMMITTEE

As authorized by the City Council’s Rules of Procedure (Resolution #79006 C.M.S.), the Council
President appoints the chairs of each Committee for a two-year term as well as the members of the
Committees, subject to confirmation by the Council.

The following is a list of the Councilmembers to be appointed to the various committees:

District 1: Jane Brunner
District 2: Patricia Kernighan
District 3: Nancy Nadel

District 4: Jean Quan

District 5: Ignacio De La Fuente
District 6: Desley Brooks
District 7: Laurence E. Reid
At-Large: Henry Chang

City-Port Liaison Committee (City Membership)

Co-Chair: To Be Determined
Member: To Be Determined
Member: To Be Determined
Member: To Be Determined




